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Durbala R Joseph

From: Sherman, Thomas D. <TSherman@lockelord.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 18, 2018 11:07 AM
To: Durbala R Joseph
Subject: 6050Y Regulations -  recent developments?

From: Sherman, Thomas D.  
Sent: Thursday, October 18, 2018 11:03 AM 
To: 'rjoseph.durbala@irs.gov' 
Subject: 6050Y Regulations - recent developments? 
 

I am speaking at a LISA life settlement conference next week and have been following the regulation bouncing 
ball, the proposed forms, comment letters responding to Notice 2018-41, etc. 
 
Can you offer any insights I can share about when regs will be published for comment and other updates. 
 
I’d also like to offer my availability to respond to any rifle-shot questions you may have.  I work extensively in 
virtually all phases of the life settlement space and am more than willing to share that experience with you.   I 
don’t represent insurers, although I have to admit I understand their pain caused by multiple reports they may 
have to file as the requirements kick in. 
 
Thomas D. Sherman, Esquire 
Locke Lord LLP 
Terminus 200 
Suite 1200 
3333 Piedmont Rd., N.E. 
Atlanta, Georgia  30305 
404.870.4672 Direct Dial 
404.806.5672 Desktop Fax 
tsherman@lockelord.com 
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